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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 01-10 Version: 0 Name: Reapportionment Committee for the County
Legislature.
Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced
File created: 6/25/2001 In control: County Executive
On agenda: 6/25/2001 Final action: 6/25/2001
Title: Pursuant to Article I, § 18 of the Constitutional Home Rule Charter of Jackson County, | hereby
reappoint the following to the Committee for Reapportionment of the County Legislature:
Name Legislative District Party
Annalisa Zapien-Pina 1 R
Mark Hawthorne 2 D
Stan McClatchey 3 R
Marsha Seyffert 4 D
Mike Mauer 5 D
Russell Simmons 6 R
Sponsors:
Indexes: 2000 - 2006 EXO'S, HOME RULE CHARTER
Code sections:
Attachments:
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER #01-10
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS

JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: JUNE 20, 2001
RE: APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE FOR REAPPORTIONMENT
OF THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE
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File #: 01-10, Version: 0

Pursuant to Article Il, § 18 of the Constitutional Home Rule Charter of Jackson County, | hereby
reappoint the following to the Committee for Reapportionment of the County Legislature:

Name Legislative District Party

Annalisa Zapien-Pina
Mark Hawthorne
Stan McClatchey
Marsha Seyffert

Mike Mauer

Russell Simmons
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Date Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive
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